November 18 1092

[locket No. 50-366

Mr. W. C. Hairston 1[III DISTXIBUTION: Gwest, 10D24
Senior Vice President - Docket File DMatthews
Nuclear Operations NRC & Local PDRs KJabbuur
Georgia Power Comp .iy PDIT-3 k/F LBerry
P. 0. Box 1295 Hatcn R/F 0GC, 15B18
Birmingham, * .ima 35201 SVarga ACRS (10), P-315
GLainas ' EMerschoff, RII

Dear Mr. Hairston:

SUBJECT:  SAFETY EVALUATION REGARDING D TAILED CCNTROL ROOM DESIGN REVIEW -
EOWIN 1. HATCH RUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2 (TAC NO. MRZ 31

By lett~rs dated Februavy 6 and September 16, 1392, you submitted information
to support sour request ‘or canceling a commitment to impiement seven humar
engineering 4i:cvepanc.es (HEDs) at Hatch Nuclear P'ant, Unit 2. regarding
regrouping and relocating of seven annunciators.

The NRC staff nas reviewed your submittals, and had conducted an onsite
control room review on July 8, 1992, to examine the differences in the
ainunciator arraigewents between Units 1 and 2. On the basis of its review,
the NRC staff concludes that you have provided sufficient justific- 'n, as
discucsed in the enclosed safety evaluation, to cancel your commit = to
implement these <even .'EDs.

This complete our action on TAC #5. M8276]1. Please concact me if you nave any
questions regarding this matter

CInCe e 0

/ S/
Kahtan N. Jabbour, Project Manager
Prciect Directorate I1-3
Division of Reactor Projects - [/17
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatic-

Enclosure:
Safety tvaluation

cc w'enclosure:
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Docket No. 50-366

Mr. W. G. Hairston, !II

Senior Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 1295

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Dear My'. Hairston:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REGARDING DETAILED CONTROL ROOM DESIGN REVIEW -
EOWIN 1. HATCH MUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 2 (TAC NO. M82761)

By letters dated February 6 and September 16, 1992, you submitted information
to support your request for canceling a commitment to implemant seven human
engineering discrepancies (:lEDs) at Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit 2, regarding
regrouping and relocating of seven annunciators.

The NRC staff has reviewed your submittals, and had conducted an onsite
control room review on July 8, 1992, to exarine the diffe ances in the
annunciator arrangements between Units 1 and 2. On the basis of its review,
the NRC staff concludes that you have provided sufficient justification, as
discussed in the enclosed safety evaluation, to cancel your commitment to
implement these seven HEDs.

vais completes our action on TAC No. M82761. Please co tact me :f you have
any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

A o 9
Kkt oo
Kahtan N. Jabbour, Project Manager
Project Directorate I1-3

Division of Reactor Pr. .cts - I/I1
Office of Nuclear Reactor Re “17atior

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Washington, DC 20037

Mr. J. T. Beckham

Vice President - Plant Hatch
Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 1295

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Mr. S. J. Bethay

Manager Licensing - Hatch
Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 1295
Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Mr. L. Sumner

General Manager, Nuclear Plant
Georgia Power Company

Route 1, Box 439

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, Box 725

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Regional Administrater, Region [I
U. S. Nuclear Regu’atory Commiss on
101 Marietta Street, NW. Suite 2900
Atlanta, C~o~gia 30323

Mr. Charles H. Badger

Cffice of P nning and Budget
Room 610

270 Washington Strcet, 'W.
Atlanta, Georgia 3033¢

Harold Reheis, Director

Department of Natural Resources
205 Butler Street, SE.. Suite 1252
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Chairman

Appling County Commiss:-.aers
County Courthouse

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Edwin I, Hatch Nuclear Plant

Mr. R. P. McDonald

Executive Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

Georgia Fower Company

P. 0. Box 1295

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Mr. Alan R, Herdt, Chief

Project Branch #3

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Streel, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. an Smith

Power Supply Operations
Oglethorpe Power Corporation
2100 East Exchange Place
Tucker, Georgia 30085-1349

Charles A. Patrizia, Esquire
raul, Hastings Janofsky & Walker
12th Floor

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW.
Washingtorn, DC 20036



